From: Ben Vance

To: Alldredge, Casey

Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Re: Re: Liberty Geotech NRC License Request
Date: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 2:21:38 PM

Hi Casey -

That is correct. I will be RSO and Paul Frith is the alternate.

Thanks!

Ben Vance, P.E.
Liberty Geotech
3012 N Sullivan Rd, Ste D
= Spokane Valley, Washington 99216
(509) 255-3736
Licensed in CA, CO, ID, MT, OR, WA

On Wed, Sep 2, 2020 at 11:58 AM Alldredge, Casey <Casey.Alldredge@nrc.gov> wrote:
Hi Ben,

One last question to make sure I have this correct for your license. Was it your intent that
you would be RSO and Mr Frith would act as the alternate? We don’t put more than one
RSO or Alternate/Assistant RSOs on the license so I want to be sure I have it right.

Thanks,

Casey

This is from NUREG 1556 Vol. 1, Rev. 2

The RSO may delegate certain day-to-day tasks of the radiation protection program to other
responsible individuals, sometimes referred to as “alternate RSOs” or “site RSOs.” For
example, a licensee with multiple permanent locations of use or use at temporary jobsites
may appoint “site RSOs,” who assist the RSO and are responsible for the day-to-day
activities at these locations. Licensees may also appoint “alternate RSOs” who may “step
in” as an emergency contact when the RSO is unavailable. Such “alternate RSOs” or “site
RSOs” do not need to meet all RSO qualifications; however, they should be qualified,
experienced authorized users who have adequate knowledge of the activities to which they
are assigned. These individuals should have the same management support and decision-
making authority as the RSO that is necessary to accomplish the tasks to which they have
been assigned. Please note that only the primary RSO is named on an NRC license.”

From: Ben Vance <ben.vance@libertygeotech.com>
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Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 11:13 AM
To: Alldredge, Casey <Casey.Alldredge@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External Sender] Re: Re: Liberty Geotech NRC License Request

Hi Casey -

Thank you very much for the reminder! I have attached the revised letter. Let me know if
you have any additional questions.

Best regards,
Ben Vance, P.E.
Liberty Geotech
3012 N Sullivan Rd, Ste D

= Spokane Valley, Washington 99216
(509) 255-3736
Licensed in CA, CO, ID, MT, OR, WA

On Wed, Sep 2, 2020 at 7:39 AM Alldredge, Casey <Casey.Alldredge@nrc.gov> wrote:
Ben,

Have you had a chance to send this letter and maybe it was lost in my inbox? As soon as
you provide me this info, I can complete the processing of your license application.

Thanks,

Casey

From: Alldredge, Casey

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 3:24 PM

To: Ben Vance <ben.vance@libertygeotech.com>
Subject: RE: Re: Liberty Geotech NRC License Request

Hi Ben,

Thank you! This all looks great and I am working on processing your license. There is
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one thing [ want to confirm with you. In your letter response #2, you stated that you do
not intend to store gauges at temporary job sites. The NRC license condition regarding
temporary job sites gives authorization for storage and use at those job sites. Please
confirm in a signed letter that you intend to use gauges at temporary job sites in NRC
jurisdiction.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks,

Casey Alldredge
Health Physicist
Materials Licensing and Decomissioning Branch

Region IV, USNRC

From: Ben Vance <ben.vance@libertygeotech.com>

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 5:45 PM

To: Alldredge, Casey <Casey.Alldredge@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External Sender] Re: Liberty Geotech NRC License Request

Hi Casey -

Thanks for the email again! See attached response letter and appendices. Let me know if
you have any questions.

Thanks!

Ben Vance, P.E.

Liberty Geotech

3012 N Sullivan Rd, Ste D

= Spokane Valley, Washington 99216
(509) 255-3736
Licensed in CA, CO, ID, MT, OR, WA
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On Mon, Aug 10, 2020 at 2:08 PM Alldredge, Casey <Casey.Alldredge(@nrc.gov> wrote:
Hello Mr. Vance,

I am reviewing your application, dated June 15, 2020, for an NRC License for Liberty
Geotech. I sent you an email a few weeks ago (attached) asking for some additional
information and haven’t heard back, so I thought I would follow up. Did you have any
questions regarding the information I requested?

Thanks,

Casey Alldredge
Health Physicist
Materials Licensing and Decomissioning Branch

Region IV, USNRC
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